# Table of Contents

Minutes of Meeting January 14, 1969	2
Members Present January 22, 1969	3
Minutes of Meeting March 11 1969 Held at City Hall	
Program Committee	4
Minutes of Meeting of April 8, 1969	5
Minutes of Meeting of May 13, 1969	6
Minutes of Meeting of June 10, 1969	7
Minutes of Meeting July 8, 1969	
Minutes of Meeting September 9, 1969	<u>9</u>
Minutes of Meeting October 19, 1969	10
Minutes of Meeting November 11, 1969	
,	

### Minutes of Meeting January 14, 1969

Minutes were read. It was corrected that Gene Bayman was safety officer for the club rather than for the trailer. An audit was made and the books were in good shape. No treasurer report was made.

Guests were: Luther Cooper, Gregory Cooper, Dick Prass.

We passed about 470 messages at Christmas from the trailer. We made an article in the L.A. Examiner. Many messages were mentioned in a regular article in the paper. Novice class starts on February 3 at the armory. Paul W. Deppert agreed to do the publicity for the code class. Tuesday night will be business third night meeting for program. J. B. Van Sickle chairman, Roger Bartholomew and Gene Dorsey are on the program committee for the year. Our club station is still not on the air. The secretary was asked to write a letter to the radio stations that gave us plugs for the trailer messages. SCT on Saturday and Sunday, January 24 & 25. All members can be used.

W9YB, the CB club and TARA will all be working together SET. Each individual is asked by ARRL to originate at least two messages. One to the word Mets was explained and discussed. Floyd Phillip, WAZY engineer was introduced. He said that we probably use the club for meeting next week. MARS was explained to those that were new to the word. It was moved by John Weikel that the next meeting be devoted to difficulties of handling the traffic of Christmas. It was seconded by J. Ott. It was discussed to read as soon as practicable after the next meeting. Jack Ott moved that we look into a siren tape recorder for the secretary to use to take minutes of the meeting. It was seconded and passed. Meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m. We thanked the radio station.

Paul Deppert, Secretary

## Members Present January 22, 1969

Meeting at Radio Station WAZY

WA9BNX
WA9PJV
K9AHX
WN9AMH

J. Lloyd Darnell

Roger Bartholomew WN9ZIY Eugene Bauman WA9NTQ Bob Walker WA9WTO Bill Bayby WN9ZDI Lew Linderman W9KRE J.B. Van Sickle K9KRE T. Connor W9RGY J. Edwards W9YIP Jim Collison K9LYA

## Minutes of Meeting March 11 1969 -- Held at City Hall

The meeting started at shortly after 7:32 p.m. The meeting was held in the police classroom on the lower floor in Lafayette City Hall. Ed Guzis was accepted as a member at last meeting. Treasurer reported balance on February 1 of \$220.39. Petty cash \$10. March 1<sup>st</sup> balance \$239.19. Approximately 26 have paid dues for the novice class. A new account was established with Lafayette Bank & Trust. Same bank, but a new account. There is no charge for the account. A statement every 30 days will be received by the treasurer. They also have a nice place for club meetings at the Bank's West side location.

It was suggested that \$10 be charged next year for the novice classes. The FCC has recently changed the rules and novices may not now hold a tech license. If a ham gets a tech license he cannot then operate as a novice. All trailer committees are responsible to the Vice President. There is some work to be done inside the trailer. Three volunteers for helping inside the trailer in the future. Refreshment fund is holding its own. Auction for Field day will be May 28<sup>th</sup> at the regular meeting. Ed – W9PJK moved that we have a field day for having fun and that all operators be permitted to operate. Bill Bayley seconded. Carried

#### Program Committee

New Business: Gene Dorsey suggested a picnic some Wednesday evening of a club meeting. Ed Guzis suggested field day with a picnic. These ideas were referred to the program committee for some future plans. Marvin Kimbil suggested that a door prize be given. Only those attending five meetings in a row would be eligible for prize. A motion was made that a committee be appointed by the president to study the above ideas. It was made by Gus Dorsey and seconded by John Edward. The motion passed. A club paper is in the making. Some suggestions were made. President Ancil asked for comments about helping Boy Scouts at camp with code. Bob Niewerth brought up the ideas of helping a handicapped individual get a license. Jack Ott moved that the secretary write to FCC to see how the handicapped can get a license. It was seconded and carried. Meeting adjourned at 9:05 p.m.

Paul Deppert, Secretary.

Attendance:			
Paul Deppert	WA9BNX	Al Sutter	W9YBM
Jack Ott	K9AHY	W. J. LeBaron	
John Keikel	WA9ZDH	E. Bauman	WA9NTQ
Roger Airgood	W9NSY	Russell Goddard	WN9AMH
Marvin Kimball	WH9PJV	E. Dorsey	WA9WUF
Tom Kuespert	K9KRE	Roger Bartholomew	WN9ZIY
Jim Collison	K9LYA	William M. Bayley	WN9ZDI
Lew Linderman	K9YWW	David Anck	WA9SMO
Ed Huy	W0PJK	Bob Niewerth	WN9ZIZ

### Minutes of Meeting of April 8, 1969

Meeting opened by Vice President James Collison. The treasurer reported an amount of \$242.29 in the treasury. Glen Rodgers has turned down the opportunity to be club station trustee. Those suggested as a trustee were: Ed Gusig, Al Lewis, Bob Walgreen, Ed Hoover, Gus Vavrus. Secretary to find out if they are interested in being trustee and report if class if they are interested. ARRL field day has one rule change. The set up time is different. The secretary is to order 100 log sheets for field day. May 24 is the date of the hamfest at Lafayette Square in Indianapolis. They would like to use our trailer at the location. John Wiekel made a motion we accept the formal request to take the trailer to the hamfest (if a request is received). Bill Bayley seconded. Motion carried. Marvin Kimball moved the club buy the MARS crystals for the Swan 500 oscillator. It was seconded and passed. Four crystals will be ordered. It was reported that the antenna was still up at Market Square. It was reported to be on the ground. Motion was made and seconded that we adjourn. Motion was carried. Meeting was adjourned at 8 p.m.

#### Paul Deppert, Secretary

#### Attendance:

Paul Deppert WA9BNX Roger Bartholomew WN9ZIY E. Bauman WA9NTQ Fred Steinburgh WA9CGY

Dave Dull

Dick Oliver WA9QAV J. Van Sike K9KRE Al Sutter W9YBM WH9PJV Marvin Kimball W9YIP John Edwards Jack Ott K9AHY Thomas Connor W9RGY W9YWW Lew Linderman John Keikel WA9ZDH Russell Goddard WN9AMH William M. Bayley WN9ZDI Jim Collison K9LYA Meu Cricton

### Minutes of Meeting of May 13, 1969

Minutes of previous meeting read and approved. Letter from FCC on handicapped person read. Ed Hoover is the new club trustee. Field day report sheets are in. Jim Collison reports field day work is up to date as of now. Field day is June 28, & 29, 1969. Tim Conner's reported on progress of finishing trailer—will have trailer at Murdock Park 5/17—5/18 for trial run. Pre-registration for hamfest at Indianapolis is \$1 and \$2.00 if paid at gate. Club auction sale will be 5/28/69. Club station needs work to finish and complete it. Future of the club station discussed—real good lengthy discussion. Moved by John Weilel and seconded by Clarence Vaughn that the officers of TARA are authorized to negotiate with the Red Cross or others for a suitable meeting place and club station. Paul Deppert reported 18 or 19 novice have taken theory exams. Moved and seconded to adjourn at 9:07 p.m.

Roger D. Bartholomew WN9ZIY Acting Secretary

#### Attendance:

Gene Dorsey WA9WUF Jim Collison K9LYA W. J. LeBarron K9EEK

Dave Dull

Fred Stombaugh

G. Bauman WA9WTO Clarence Vaughn W9IMU Lew Linderman W9YWW John Edwards W9YIP **Shorty Sutter** K9YBM **Dwight Cokain** WA9QBA Russell Goddard WN9AMH Tho. Connor W9Kgy Marvin Kimball WH9PJV John Weikel WA9ZDH Roger Bartholomew WN9ZIY J. Van Sike K9KRE **Bob Niewerth** WN9ZIZ Paul Deppert WA9BNX

### Minutes of Meeting of June 10, 1969

Meeting called to order by president at 7:30 p.m. in the courtroom of city hall. Minutes were read and corrected. It was stated that a motion of the trailer be in operation once a month on the second Saturday of each month. A card was received by the secretary to send in for incorporation of the club. Lew Lindeman will send in card for papers and complete them. The trailer is at Clar-nee trailer sales. We can leave it at the back of this lot for a year or more. He will give no electricity and give us one key. An acquaintance of the president has offered to put up a pole at the trailer site. The cost was estimated at \$50 to put up a pole that might be donated by P.S.I.

Fran Hudlow and Tim Connor were to check with the city on the possibility of a pole at Murdock Park. Hudlow will check on a pole from Charlie Amichels for a pole at the trailer site. June 15-19 is a VHFQSO party. Admission was held on working this QSO party. Over \$125 was allotted to spend on field day. The next meeting will be at Murdock Park at 7:30, June 25, 1969. Leonard Sutter made a motion that the club try and see that the wheels are put on the generator. John Wentul seconded and it passed. Darrell Loveless and John Pipis were guests. Meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m.

#### Paul Deppert, Secretary

#### Attendance:

Paul Deppert WA9BNX Jim Collison K9LYA Al Sutter K9YBM

Doyle Loveless

C. Vaugh W9IMV

Luther Cooper Jr.

**Greq Cooper** 

William Bayley WN9ZDI Fran Hudlow WH9HKK John Keibel WA9FDH W9YWW Lew Linderman WA9SMO David Ancil John Pipis WA8LBC/9 T. Connor W9RGY Russ Goddard WN9AMH

### Minutes of Meeting July 8, 1969

Meeting called to order at 8:40 p.m. Minutes were read and approved. No treasurer's report since treasurer was not present. \$60 was spent on field day. Park board has not decided if the club can put up a pole at Murdock Park. PSI may have two poles. It was stated that it was about as cheap to operate a generator at the trailer sales than to buy 200 foot of conduit. QSO party was operated by four members. The TR4 is functioning. Gus Vaores checked it and it worked o.k. Field day 20 meters had 6 pages of contacts. 39 contacts on Novice band. One page and a half on 6 meters. It was suggested that each year we go over logging before the field day contest. Logs were a problem. Murdock Park was a good site from many aspects. The Saturday operations of the trailer was postponed until July 19<sup>th</sup> at 1:00 p.m. Tower will be set up. After much discussion—for which the secretary is very sorry that he didn't bring his tape recorder—opn club participation and activities, the meeting was adjourned.

Paul Deppert, Secretary

#### Attendance:

Jim Collison K9LYA David Ancil WA9SMO William Bayley WN9ZDI W9RGY T. Connor Russ Goddard WN9AMH John Edwards W9YIP John F. Weikel WA9ZDH W9YWW Lew Linderman Les Galloway K9FVC WN9ZIZ Bob Niewerth C. Vaugh W9IMV Al Sutter K9YBM Luther Cooper Jr. WN9BRY

## Minutes of Meeting September 9, 1969

Meeting was called to order at the fairgrounds. Work was started on settin up trailer for 4-H fair. Our president explained about handling traffic. He had forms for members to study. AF MARS procedures for originating the messages.

On September 24<sup>th</sup> a telephone company representative will talk on lazer beams. Meeting will be at conference room at Gas Company at 7:30 p.m. This is Wednesday 7:30 on September 24, 1969

Paul Deppert, Secretary

### Minutes of Meeting October 19, 1969

Secretary read minutes of September 8<sup>th</sup> meeting. Treasurer reported \$293.54 on hand. Old business was called for. Dues were overdue for some people. Names were taken for those willing to give FCC exams. A pole is to be put up at Clarence trailer court. This was reported by Keith Hurisatkia. WN9BTI was here at the meeting as a new member for the first time. It was brought up that Gordan Robins W9)GM had become a silent key.

A motion was made by Keith Hurisatkia that a contest be held for a new sign design for the trailer. It was not seconded, but passed. A year's subscription to QST was the prize. Design was due November meeting.

October 22 is the next meeting. Rostone will be toured at 7:30 through the hot modling department. Enter from 52 at Rostone bear left and go to back parking lot. Enter through employee's door. The November and December meetings are on Thanksgiving and Christmas eve. Meetings are to be on the Tuesday instead. TRCC meeting Sunday, October 19 at Buttler. Clarence Vaugh explained the purpose of the organization. It was determined that we head one, 50% members in ARRL and we can be affiliated with ARRL.

A nominating committee was appointed for nominating officers. Jim Connor, Russ Goddard, Bill Baylor were appointed. Slates due in November. Then nominations will be taken from the floor in November. John Edwards moved that a committee be appointed to look into trading the TR4 in on a Swan 350, 500 or Sigmat. Proposals will be subject to club approval before closing of deal. K. Hursachus seconded and the motion passed. Jim Collison was given the floor to discuss the possibilities of a club station in the new Red Cross building. Meeting adjourned at 9:18 p.m.

#### Paul Deppert, Secretary

#### Attendance:

WA9BNX
K9KLO
WN9ZIY
W9YWW
W9IMV
K9YBM
WA8LBC
WN9BRX
K9LYA
WA9ZDI
WH2CGH

John Edwards	W9YIP
J.B. Van Sickle	K9KRE
M. Kimball	WH9PJV
A.H. Tichenor	WN9BTI
Thomas Connor	W9RGY
Russ Goddard	WN9AMH
E. Dorsey	WA9WWF
Roger Airgood	W9NSY
John Keikel	WA9ZDH

### Minutes of Meeting November 11, 1969

Minutes were read and approved. Treasurer reported \$293.54. Two passed dues and three were no express. This leaves \$305.54 in treasury as of November 1<sup>st</sup>. Keith Hursechers design was selected as the design for the sigh. He won a year's subscription to QST. It was announced that Clarence Vaughn was elected treasurer of the Indians Radio Club. Russ Goddard was appointed chairman of the Monniclow committee and Leonard Sutter and Paul Deppert were approved to nominating committee since Jim Conner and Bill Bayley cannot be on the committee due to other commitments. Jim Collison reported on the equipment committee meeting. It was announced the committee would like to trade in our TR4 to Lafayette Radio for the Swan 500 and then ask them to donate a Signet for the trailer. No decision was made. The trailer will be operated at Christmas time. Dick Oliver will be chairman of the committee. He is to hold a meeting before next club meeting and announce the operating times. Meeting adjourned at 9:22 p.m.

Paul Deppert, Secretary

#### Attendance:

Paul Deppert WA9BNX Dave Dull WN9BRX **Bob Niewerth** WN9ZIZ David Ancil WA9SMO John Edwards W9YIP Al Sutter K9YBM WA9WWF E. Dorsey Marvin Stumball WA9PJV Mike Kouna WN9BSD Jim Collison K9LYA R.T. Oliver WA9QCV Keith Hunsaker K9KLO Roger Airgood W9NSY Russ Goddard WN9AMH **Steve Somers** WA9ROB